
From: Erik Broughton
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Boundary Line Adjustment Application
Date: Sunday, July 09, 2017 10:34:05 AM

Hi Dusty,

Just confirming you don't need anything further on our BLA?  

Thank you!
Erik Broughton 

On Jun 28, 2017, at 2:10 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

To Mrs. And Mr. Broughton,
 
Thank you for submitting the application for a boundary line adjustment. Upon review
of the application materials, it appears that we may be able to save you some money.
From the site plan and materials, I see that you are planning on eliminating one of the
boundary lines and combining the parcels. The process for a Parcel Combination
generally runs more smoothly, and costs $ 740.00, rather than $1,180.00. Before we
process the application and payment, I would like to provide the opportunity to process
the adjustment as a Parcel Combination. The application for a Parcel combination is
attached. Please let me know.
 
 
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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